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June 16, 1992 @
May M. Horio
1212 Punahou St., #1804

Honolulu, HI 96826
Re: Greater Idaho Corporation
Dear Ms. Horio:

This is in response to your letter which was received by this office on June 15,
1992 regarding the above referenced company.

1. Greater Idaho Corporation changed its name to Tiara Corporation in 1980.

2. The Corporate Charter was forfeited in 1982, reinstated and again forfsited
in 1883 and remains forfeited at the present time.

3. Correspondence to Tiara Corporation has been returned and no forwarding
address listed.

4, The last known whereabouts of the officers or directors of the Company is
Arizona in 1983. We have neither the name or address of a person to
contact for information on this company.

An investigation conducted by this Bureau many years ago failed to establish the
existence of any violation of the Securities Act. We have no further information regarding
the company or its officers. To our knowledge, there has been no market for this stock
for several years and it is doubtful if there is any value for such at this time.

We are sorry we cannot give you more information.

Sincerely, ‘

\Z( (/lric Q__L\— )'Q /Ll /p’
GINNIE SORENSEN
gs Securities Technician
cc:  Sally T. Clark
Chief Corporations Clerk
State of Idaho, Secretary of State
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